Gmail

PRAYER LETTERS JUNE 4, 2014

Ginger Moorer <gsbc@sc.rr.com> Thu, Jun 5, 2014 at 9:17 AM
To: Seth Thompson <mrsetht@gmail.com>

From: noreply+feedproxy@google.com [mailto:noreply+feedproxy@google.com] On Behalf Of Mcclains4asia's
Weblog

Sent: Friday, May 23, 2014 1:25 PM

To: GSBC@SC.RR.COM

Subject: Mcclains4asia Blog

Mcclains4asia Blog

Current Situation in Thailand

Posted: 22 May 2014 08:32 PM PDT

Hello to all of our loving supporters!

We pray for you often and are trusting that you are experiencing the Lord
working in your lives and through your churches in marvelous ways.

As you may know there have been anti-government protests in Thailand
for around the last 6 months, in which various political parties have been
calling for the current ruling political party to step down. Two days ago
the military declared martial law because of some sporadic violence that
has taken place over the past month or so. Then around 4 o’clock
yesterday afternoon the military stepped in and performed another
military coup. All of these events that have recently taken place are
nothing new to Thailand. If you want to know more about Thailand’s
political history, you can search the internet to find out more.

As far as we have experienced here in Chiang Mai over the past two days
you would not have known that the military had declared martial law.
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Plus, we did not know that a military coup took place yesterday afternoon
until we got home last night from going to an open market, to the store,
and checked my email. The only noticeable things that are different now
are the military has taken over the local tv stations and they are
broadcasting the military newscast, schools and colleges are closed until
May 26, and a nation wide curfew from 10 PM to 5 AM. With the school
closings and the curfew there will be people across the country that will
be affected economically. At Wiang Ping Baptist Church here in Chiang
Mai and Lanna Baptist Church in Lampang some of the members are
teachers and some others work at night but because of these things they
will not be able to work. Please pray for these people that they will rest in
the promise of God that if they seek first the kingdom of God and His
righteousness that God will supply their needs. So pray that this will be a
time when they clearly see God fulfilling His promises again and again in
their own personal lives.

I do want you to be aware that I have read on the internet but I do not
know if this is true or not, that the military government could shut down
the internet. So if you send us an email or try to call us and you do not get
a response from us, please do not be alarmed. If things happen as they
have in the past then there should be very little problems if any at all.

Please pray with us that with this situation people will be more open to
the working of God in their hearts, many would turn and trust Jesus
Christ as their personal Saviour, that Christians will become stronger in
their personal walk with Jesus Christ, and that the people of Thailand will
peacefully work through this time period.

Thank you for your time, support, and prayers for our family,
ministering, and for the people of Thailand to not only know Jesus Christ
as their personal Saviour but to serve Him with all their hearts,

For the Millions of Untold Souls in Thailand,

Brian, Evelyn, Ruth, and Rachel McClain
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